

COVID-19 UPDATE

December 18, 2020

Dear Splendido Residents,

As a result of routine testing, we learned yesterday, December 17, 2020, **that two Sonora residents have tested positive for COVID-19.** These individuals are following guidance from their physicians. We wish them a speedy recovery.

Splendido is conducting interviews to determine if these residents were in close contact with other residents and/or employees (meaning within 6 feet of anyone for more than 15 minutes). Individuals will be notified.

COVID-19 VACCINE NEWS:

Splendido and Mather's COVID-19 interdisciplinary task force continue to discuss plans for the vaccination process. CVS has been assigned to administer the vaccines for Splendido. We do not have specific details about which vaccine will be administered—nor do we know who will be prioritized and when that will occur. It is unclear when or where Independent Living residents will be vaccinated.

We're committed to keeping you informed, and will send updates as we learn more.

Please take care and stay well.

Sincerely,

James C. Edwartoski
AVP & Executive Director

COVID-19 VACCINE FACT

COVID-19 vaccines will not give you COVID-19. None of the COVID-19 vaccines currently in development in the United States use the live virus that causes COVID-19.